Karen Kozerka

N —
From: Karen Kozerka
Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2024 1:37 PM
To: )
Cc: Samantha Tilley
Subject: Taboo Inc Final Notice Business, Burglar Alarm, Sexually Oriented Renewals
Attachments: Business Application.pdf; Burglar Alarm Application.pdf; Sexually Orientated Business
Application .pdf
Importance: High
Taboo Inc:

Our records indicate that your business did not purchase the 2024 annual license
renewal for the City of Crest Hill. The license(s) were due by January 31, 2024. A
reminder email was sent. The penalty has been added to the account and the total

amount due is listed below.

The following license(s) and amount(s) are now owed:

Business License: $200.00
Burglar Alarm: $400.00
Sexually Oriented: $4800.00

If this amount is not paid by February 20, 2024, a citation will be issued, and additional
fines can incur of up to $750.00.

Please complete the attached application(s) and return it to us along with the correct
payment(s) no later than February 20, 2024.

Application(s) must be completed in full in order for the license to be processed. If the
application(s) and/or fees(s) are not submitted in full it will be returned.

Payment(s) and application(s) can be accepted by mail, in person or deposited in the
drop box that is located in the front parking lot of City Center. We accept cash, check,

credit card or money order.

If you no longer have a business in the City of Crest Hill, please let us know so we can
update our records.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact the City Clerk’s Office at 815-741-
5100.



